



Vincent joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in April 2018 having previously worked as a Civil/Structural Engineer for JMG Engineers & Planners.

Vincent has over nine years postgraduate experience.

Vincent has worked on a wide range of engineering projects across the public and private sectors; for local government, public utilities, industrial, commercial, insurance, mining, residential and manufacturing clients. His roles have included civil and structural design, investigation, heritage remediation, report writing, superintendent's representative, project management, construction supervision and contract administration.

W [www.crdbe.com.au](http://www.crdbe.com.au)

A Level 3, 324 St Kilda Road  
Southbank, VIC 3006 | Australia

## Vincent Butler

Chartered Civil/Structural Engineer - Melbourne

### Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Civil and structural engineering design, investigation and analysis
- Project management

### Experience

<b>April 2018 – Current</b>	Forensic Engineer, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
<b>2011 – April 2018</b>	Civil/Structural Engineer <i>JMG Engineers &amp; Planners</i>
<b>2007 – 2010</b>	Project Engineer <i>Dale P. Luck &amp; Associates</i>
<b>2006 – 2007</b>	Cadet Engineer <i>Launceston City Council</i>

### Qualifications

- Bachelor of Engineering (Civil), University of Tasmania
- Diploma in Project Management

### Licenses

- Building Services Provider License – Engineer CC7552 (TAS)
- Northern Territory Certifying Engineer – Structural

### Affiliations

- Chartered Professional Engineer (CPEng) – Civil & Structural
- National Engineers Register (NER)
- Registered Professional Engineer Queensland (RPEQ)
- Member of Institution of Engineers Australia